Atom Chargers split with Devils

Atom Chargers hosted the Erin/Hillsburgh Devils on Feb. 8. but could not pull out the victory loosing 6-3.

Mathew Miehme had a breakout game scoring twice with help from Hunter Canary, Dylan Vermeulen, and Malcolm Davidson. Acton's other goal was scored by Reilly Constable unassisted. Griffin Cunneyworth was solid between the pipes.

"We just were not aggressive enough on the puck and the Devils out skated us," noted Coach Scott Thomson.

The Atom Chargers next game came in the form of the Georgetown Raiders on Feb 14. The Raiders came out hard and the Chargers had to match their speed. The Raiders were up 3-0 when the Chargers battled to get back into the game. Malcolm Davidson notched a tally with just over 2 minutes left in the game, and Reilly Constable potted his with only seconds left on the clock. Again Griffin Cunneyworth played extremely well to keep the game close.

"Unfortunately we had a goal called back on us which could have changed the momentum, otherwise we are not disappointed with the out-come" remarked Coach Scott Thomson.

The Devils returned for a rubber match with the Chargers. This time Acton was much better prepared for the game scoring 3 times in last 3 minutes of the first period.

Goals from Myles Pratt, Ryan Vermeulen, and Malcolm Davidson put the Devils in a hole. Helpers on the 3 quick goals went to Reilly Constable, Hunter Canary, Spen-

cer Evans, and Dylan Vermeulen.

The Chargers kept the pressure on, scoring two more times. Potting the goals were Reilly Constable, and Hunter Canary with assists going to Ryan Vermeulen and Mathew Miehme.

Acton was solidly back stopped by James Bursa making timely saves. "This was our best game yet, the kids really played the team game we have been looking for," said Coach Scott.

The Chargers next home game is March 27 in Acton against EH Devils at 7pm and everyone is invited to come out and support their teams. The four Charger Select teams are all hosting games that evening in Acton starting at 6pm. The Atom Chargers are heading to Jordan for the March Break tournament Mar. 16-17.

at the Burlington Central Arena Tuesday March 3. Although the Bearcats year when they had a 4-6 record. They feel ready for next year.

Aldershot High School

blanked Acton High's Lady

Bearcats 4-0 to take the

semi-final A/AA playoffs

Lady Bearcats drop

playoff to Aldershot

were disappointed it was

a great season for them

winning seven and los-

ing three compared to last

Acton High's Senior Boy's Basketball team took a 42-40 decision from Brampton Christian Academy (BCA) in a game in the Acton court on Thursday, March 5.

St. Cagers bump BCA

Victor Thompson led the Acton Cagers to victory with 20 points, notched by BCA's Daniel Rependa who also notched the same number.



Project

Comrades,

At the Branch General meeting last Monday night the members present congratulated comrade Wes Kutasienski on his election to the position of Commander Zone B7. Wes was the Deputy Zone Commander for the past 2 years.

Home heating grant: Comrade Dave Crook, the Branch 197 Service & Seniors Officer reports. The seventeen qualified applicants have been approved and the cheques will be sent out shortly.

Entertainment: Ron & Betty Nielson will be providing our entertainment in the Games room this Saturday afternoon March 14, starting at 2:30pm.

Branch No.

LEGION NEWS By James Hayes PRO

Pencil it in on your calendar, and come early to ensure a good seat.

British Isles Show. Sat. April 4,

A bus and admission to the show is going to be available at a cost of \$25 each. Enquire at the bar for further details; I understand there are very few tickets left.

Sports.

Zone Euchre: We now have 6 teams going to Zone Euchre on March 21

Cribbage: There is a team going to the Provincial at Branch 85 in Kapuskasing on March 14.

Bowling: Wayne Mason will be going to provincial singles in Kitchener.

Our best wishes to all of the above, during their upcoming competitions.

Yours in comradeship, Jim Hayes, Branch PRO.

Ladies Auxiliary News Our March 5 gen-

Our March 5 general meeting was well attended.

A warm welcome was given to two new members who were initiated at our meeting. Welcome aboard Martha Couture and Susan Hamilton.

March 7 Zone euchre,

which was held in Acton, was a great success. Our sports Officer, Marg Bromby deserves a big thank you and credit for all her hard work.

All the ladies cooking, helping and donation of prizes deserve a thank you.

Appreciation Night: The evening will be held March 21, cocktails at 6 – 7pm. Followed by honours & awards, and dancing.

Anyone is welcome after 9pm

Yours in Comradeship, L.A. President, Annamarie Lowin

Police/Fire Report

Theft from auto

On March 5 in the late afternoon, a car parked at a Commerce Street business owned by an employee was broken into via a driver's side window that was smashed. A subwoofer and amplifier were stolen valued at \$900.

Smash and go

On March 6 at 10 pm a Main Street North business had a bay door window smashed. A witness working inside at the time saw a white 1990's model Cadillac leaving the scene and may have been involved. Any persons with information are asked to contact the Halton Regional Police at (905) 878-5511.

Paneful damage

A Pontiac Sunfire parked on Campbell Court has it's rear window smashed after lunch. There are no suspects. Damage is estimated at \$600.

Minor Injuries

A 30-year-old Acton woman suffered minor injuries when she was struck by a vehicle in the Mill and Main Street intersection just after 7 am. On Wednesday.

At press time, Halton police has not released any details of the accident which was still under investigation.

Happy ending An anxious Acton mother was reunited with her toddler after Acton firefighters were able to get into her locked Frederick Street North home at 9:42 a.m. last Tuesday.

New homeowners were moving into the residence when the door accidentally closed, locking the toddler inside the house alone. Firefighters got into the house through the front door and reunited the pair.

Acton YMCA Child Care Centre and St. Joseph's YMCA School age program

Now accepting new registrations for children between the ages of 2 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 12 years.

For more information please call
Acton YMCA 519-853-0909
St. Joseph School age program 905-703-7030





We build strong kids, strong families, strong communities.



Cultural Centre Gallery 9 Church St. Georgetown **7-8 pm**

Tuesday

March 24th

Presented by

Halton Hills

Why am I getting one?

Come to one of our Public Information r

Smart Meters are

What is a

How does

it work?

coming to Halton Hills

Smart Meter?

Tuesday March 31st

SmartMeter

Acton Arena Hall 415 Queen St. East Acton **7-8 pm**